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MEMORANDUM 21 096
TO: TOWN COUNCIL

FROM: ROBERT L. HEDLUND, MAYOR 2,// A

RE: FREE CASH TO REFURBISH FIRE ENGINE
DATE: JUNE 3, 2021

I submit the following measure to Town Council for its consideration and action:

“That the Town of Weymouth transfer the sum of $300,000.00 from Free Cash into a ‘02’

fund account for the purpose of funding costs associated with the refurbishment of former Fire
Engine 3 (Pierce Impel Pumper).”

This need is #19 on the 2022-2026 Capital Improvement Plan
This measure requires a legal notice and public hearing.

At the time of this submittal the available balance in Free Cash is $361,668.25.
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2181 Providence Highway

ALLEG pA ' Walpole, MA 02081
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FIREERESCUE www.AllegianceFR.com
6/2/2021
Chief Keith Stark

Weymouth Fire Department
636 Broad Street
Weymouth, MA 02189

SUBJ: BALLPARK BUDGET PRICING FOR REFURBISHMENT OF IMPEL PUMPER JOB# 27463
Chief Stark,

Thank you for inquiring about providing a budget request to refurbish your Pierce Impel Pumper. | met
last week with Lt. Wall and went over the particulars on what your department is looking for. We are
having a Pierce Refurbishment Supervisor coming out in July to Massachusetts and we will have him to a
full inspection on your truck to develop a list of items that can be refurbished for you. As for now, | did a
general inspection of the truck and contacted the Refurbishment Supervisor by phone to discuss what a
good budget number would be for your request for the time being. These are the items discussed to be
completed during refurbishment:

1. Engine Overhaul
a. Mileage: 102,391
b. Engine Hours: 8915
Transmission Overhaul
Pump Overhaul
New Front Bumper
New Seats
Overhaul/Fix Generator to working order
Confirm 12V Pole Lights work
Rollup Doors Fixed/Replaced
Thorough Cleaning of all compartments
10 Fix/Replace corroded items in undercarriage

© PN NS WN

A preliminary inspection of the frame was completed and the E-coated Frame looked to be in very good
condition. After discussing the above items with the Pierce Refurbishment Representative, we would
recommend a budget number in the $300,000.00 range. This number accounts for not only the work
listed above, but also work that | cannot accurately gauge until the Pierce Refurbishment Representative
comes out in July and does a complete and thorough examination.

Sincerely,

Scott Smith
Allegiance Fire and Rescue



